
 
February 22, 2021 

 

TO:  ALL PROPOSERS UNDER RFP NO. 20-500539 

 

FROM:  Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 3    

 

Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 20-500539 Stormwater Master Plan (Multiyear Contract) is hereby modified as 

follows: 

 

 

1. The proposal closing date has been extended until Wednesday, March 3, 2021 at 3:00 p.m. 

 

2. We have received questions pertaining to this RFP.  The questions and their resulting answers appear 

below: 

 

A. What is the smallest pipe diameter the County wants to include in the model?  

Answer: 30” is the smallest size pipe to be included in the model. 

 

B. How many hours should be allocated for review of the “as-built” drawings and proposed development 

plans/plats on file to fill in stormwater infrastructure data gaps in the County’s GIS?  

Answer: We do not know where the gaps are and how many there are. We are unable to give an estimate 

of the number of hours. 

 

C. Does the Scope of Work include collection of data in the field and if so, what data and approximately 

how many structures?  

Answer: Inverts, some structures, pipe material data. Structure numbers is unknown, please price 

bid/100 structures.  

 

D. What flood studies have been completed by the County, not including FEMA studies?  

Answer: There are no previous studies available. 

 

E. What is the County’s desired timeframe for completion of the draft and final reports?  

Answer: Estimated 12-18 months for final report. 

 

F. Please provide a description and summary of GIS data layers available from the County for this project. 

Answer: MS4 inventory - stormwater structures, conveyances, and ponds; Topography – 2 foot 

contours, Lidar (LAS files), DEM; Impervious surfaces – buildings, pavement; Streams and rivers; 

Flood layers – Basins, effective floodplain, flood cross section elevations, floodway. 

 

G. Does the County have a digital stormwater inventory with structure elevations, inverts, pipe sizes, 

materials, etc?    

Answer: The County has little to no information available. The consultant will be given the available 

information. This type of data is required for H&H modeling.   
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H. Should our fee proposal include costs to obtain survey data for the modeling?   

Answer: To ensure completeness and consistency, the proposal should include costs to obtain survey 

data for the modeling. 

 

I. Can a sample copy of an MS4 Inspection report be provided (an example of the data to be used to the 

Systems Condition Assessment)?   

Answer: Yes. 

 

J. In what format will the MS4 Inspection reports be provided?  

Answer: PDF format. 

 

K. What percentage of the County has been inspected in the MS4 condition assessment?  

Answer: Because the county does not know exactly how many structures it is missing, it is not possible 

to give a percentage. 

 

L. Is the Systems Condition Assessment anticipated to require any field work?  

Answer: Yes, field work will be required. 

 

M. Given the proximity of the submittal deadline to the timeline for questions, would the County consider 

an extension in response time to for the RFP?   

Answer: Yes, we are extending the deadline for proposals to Wednesday, March 3, 2021.  

 

N. What type of H&H modeling is anticipated to be conducted for this project?  For example, will 

modeling be performed for open channels and pipes larger than 36-inches diameter?  

Answer: We anticipate the H&H to be performed on open channels and pipes 30 inches diameter and 

larger.    

 

O. Does the County expect for the entire project area to be included in the H&H model?  

Answer: Yes, the County expects the model to include everything within the entire County boundary 

including municipalities. 

 

P. Does the County have a modeling software of choice?  

Answer: EPA SWMM and other non-proprietary software. The County does not want to have to 

purchase software to view or maintain the information 

. 

Q. Does the County prefer 1D/2D Model or hybrid approach?  

Answer: 1D is preferred , however a hybrid approach may be necessary. 

 

R. Please confirm that the proposal is due on Tuesday the 26th (Wednesday is called out in the RFP).  

Answer: The proposal deadline date has been extended to Wednesday, March 3, 2021. 

  

S. Please confirm that the four (4) identical copies of the proposal are to be provided in digital form on 

flash drive (not additional hard copies).  

Answer: It is preferred that the four (4) identical copies of the proposals are submitted in digital form on 

flash drive.  
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T. Is Appendix II Attachment E (Certificate of Corporate Resolution) required for subconsultants, or only 

for the Prime Consultant?  

Answer: Attachment E (Certificate of Corporate Resolution) is required for the awarded Prime 

Consultants that are incorporated only. This form is not required at the time of proposal submittal. 

 

U. Is Attachment F (PDF Page 30) the same as Attachment B (PDF Page 55), and if so, are both required?  

Answer: Attachment  F is listed as a required document on page 3 of the solicitation. Attachment B is 

part of the sample contract. Vendors should complete Attachment F and submit with the proposal. 

 

3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

 

4. It is the responsibility of each proposer to ensure that he/she is aware of all addenda issued under this 

RFP.  Please sign and return this addendum.  

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kyheem Bristol 

Procurement Agent 

Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Date 

__________________ 

The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

(Name of Proposer) 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

(Signature)        (Title) 

 

 


	Date: 
	Name of Proposer: 
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		2021-02-19T17:32:39-0500
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	Crystal Creekmore




